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United States Government

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

Region 3

111 West Huron Street - Room 901

Buffalo, New York 14202-2387

Telephone: (716) 551-4931 Facsimile (716) 551-4972

Web Site Address: http:/www.nirb.gov
April 1, 2005
Laborers International Union of
North America, Local 210
Mr. Rick Bugman,
2750 Harlem Road

Cheektowaga, NY 14225

i

RE: LABORERS INTERNATIONAL UNION OF NORTH AMERICA,
LOCAL 210
Case: 3-CB-8360-1
Dear Mr. Bugman_;“ |
I am enclosing herj_éwith a copy of the first amended charge filed in the above-captioned case.
Very truly yours,

/ﬂ/: ) :/]:b j}, ;
//b "o [laA

HELEN E. MARSH
Regional Director

18

Enclosure

cc: Gorlick, Kravits & Listhaus, P.C. Mr. William Trezevant, Esq.
Andrew A Gorlick, Esq. 247 Georgia Street
442 Potomac Avenue Buffalo, NY 14201

Buffalo, NY 14213

Laborers International Union of
North America, Local 210

Mr. Michael Bearse

905-16™ Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-1765
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- UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT-WRITE IN THIS SPACE
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Case Date Filed
AMENDED 3-CB-8360 Aol 1 ,2005
IO CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION /D
OR IT’S AGENTS
INSTRUCTIONS:

File an original and 4 copies of this charge and an additional copy for each organization, each local, and each individual named
in item 1 with the NLRB Regional Director of the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring,

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

2. Name _ b. Union Representative to contact
Laborers International Union of North America, Local 210 Rick Bugman

c. Telephone No. d. Address (street, city, state and ZIP code )

(716)895-5311 2750 Harlem Road, Cheektowaga, NY 14225

The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b), subsections

+(1), (A) and 8(b)(2)of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within
the meaning of the Act -

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

SEE ATTACHED

3. Name of Employer 4. Telephone No.

Hohl Industries 716 332 0460

5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representzive

Curt Cook, Superiatendent
770 Riverview Boulevard, Tonawanda, NY 14150

7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. Identify principal procuct or service 9. Number of workers zmpioved
contractor construction unknown

10. Full name of party filing charge
William Trezevant

1. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code) 12. Telephone No.

247 Georgia Street .

Buffalo, NY 14201 - (716) 856-8730

6. DECLARATION
~gl/feclare that | hayerfead the above charge and that the statements therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
~ /
—_—
| By / - N/ . William Trezevant Attornev
(signature of representatiyk or person méying charge) - (title or office, if any)
247 Georgia Street (716) 856-8730 o // ﬁ
Address Buffalo, NY 14201 5 L
Telephone No. /  Tidate) ;

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THISCHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
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Attachment to amended charge Case 3-CB-8360

Since on or about September 16, 2004, and continuously thereafter, it, a labor
organization, by its officers, agents, and representatives, restrained and coerced and is
restraining and coercing employees, including but not limited to Peter Capitano, Jr.,
(Capitano), in the exercise of their rights to self-organization, to form, join, or assist
labor organizations, to bargain collectively through representatives of their own
choosing, and to engage in other concerted activities for the purpose of collective
bargaining or other mutual aid or protection, or to refrain from any or all of such
activities, which rights are guaranteed in Section 7 of the said Act by:

¢ Failing and refusing, until January 19, 2005, to certify Capitano as a steward,
which failure / refusal precluded him from being eligible for referral to jobs as

a steward. :

¢ Failing to follow the Union’s hiring hall rules.

* Harassing members of Capitano’s family because he filed charges with the
Board.

* Admonishing Mr. Capitano in a letter certifying him as a steward, and
circulating the letter
at a Union membership meeting, where such letters are not normaily circulated.
* Failing and refusing to provide Capitano with copies of the Union’s '
International Constitution,
Local Constitution, Local By-Laws and current hiring hall rules, in retaliation
for filing v
charges with the Board.
* Referring Capitano to a job that paid less than a job to which he should qave
been referred, with
an employer who had not made fringe benefit fund contributions for eight
months, and where he
would be under the supervision of the Union’s sergeant-at-arms, who wzs the
acting foreman on
the job.
* Promising future benefits to Capitano if he withdrew his charge with the Boarz.
o Interrogating Capitano about his charge before the Board.

¢ Threatening continued retaliation against Capitano for filing charces with the
Board.

On or about September 16, 2004, it, a labor organization, by its officers, agents, and
representatives, caused an employer to discriminate against Capitano, in violation of
Section 8(a)(3) of the Act.

Since on or about March 17, 2005, it, a labor organization, by its officers, agents and
representatives, continued to cause an employer to discriminate against Capitano, in
violation of Section 8(a)(3) of the Act, because he refused to withdraw his charge
before the Board. o
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FORM NLRB-30§
6/90
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NATHINAL 1LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
) CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION
’ ”\/ro ORITS AGENTS

INSTRUCTIONS:

File an original aad 4 eopics of this charge snd wn xddStionsl copy for each organization, esch lacal, asd each individual named
In item 1 with the NLRB Regianal Director of the regiow in which the alleged unfair lahor practies octurred or s oacurring.

T0:5514972 P2, .
Filed 09/08/2005 Page5o0f6 "

FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 USC. 3512
‘M
.___DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

Cass Paic Filsd

3-CB-8414 1.7 o8

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR IS AGENTS AGAINST WHICII CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a Name . b. Union Representzzive to contet
Laborers International Union of North America, Lacal 210 Bill Hoffman

¢. Telephons No. d. Aditresy {stregt, oity, st and ZIP code )

716/895-5311 2750 Harlem Road, Cheektowaga, NY 14225

subsectian(s} of the National Labor Relations Act, and thete unfair labor peactices ava umfdir

On or about May 3, 2005, it, a labor organization, by its officers,

violation of 3(a)(3) of the Act.

© The shove-named organtzation(s) or {18 agents has (have) engaged in and is (ard) engagmg m unfnr Ishar practicss within the  meaning of section 8(dX2)

2. Basis of the Charge (sct farth a cloar and concise statement of the facts constituting the allcged unfair Iabor practices)

against David Lattuca by failing to follow union hiring hall rules and causing Seversan Construction Co. to
discriminate against David Lattuca by hiving him and then failing and refusing to place him on the job in

ices affecting commerce within the mesaing of the Act.

agents, and representatives, discriminated

3. Naoe of Erployer

Severson Construction Co.

4, Telophone No. .
(HO 254 -693!

5. Location of plant nvolved {strest, city, state and ZIP code)

6. Employer representative o conlact

William Trezevant

7. Type of cstblishment (facwory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. Itentily principal product or service 9. Number of employed
construction 30 w S
10. Full namp of party fiting charge .

{1, Address of party filing churge {strect, city, state and ZIP codc)
247 Georgia Strect, Buffalo, NY 14201

12. Telephone No.
716/856-8730

13. DECLARATION
/ tdeclare that | have rzad the above charge and that the etatements therein are true to the best of my knowladgs and balief,
[}

'V — (title or office, {f any)
By i _ A, mw—':\?r-miam Trezevant Attomey
(tipllZm of' muﬁﬂmm making chargn)
Address 247 Georgria Stre 1 4201 Telephone No. 716/85¢-8730 } o5
. day

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THES CHARGE CAN DE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U8, CODE, TITLE 18 SECTION 1001)

ATt B A4
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FORM NiRB 08 Case 1:99-cv-00915-RJA  Document 37-9 _ Filed 09/08 réibexeMBPgRbirfs®s.c. 3512
UNTED STATES QF AMERICA . NOT

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Caro Date Filed
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION 3-CB-8416 7/29/05
ORIT'S AGENTS

INSTRUCT{ONS: -
File an arigion] and & caping of this charge and =8 sciiitionsl cupy for ench srgunixxtion, sesh lagsl, and onch indivisiugt named
/"altem 1 with the NLRD Regloasi Dirgetor of the rogign in which the nilpged wnfair labay praction sccarved or is sconrring,
o 1. monommnononnsmmmmsrmmomsp_n_gmm
‘o, Namo b. Union Representative (o contact
LIUNA, Laeal 210 Jack McDonnell,
. Couirt Liaison Officer
. Telaphona No. d. Address (streat, clry, st asd ZIP qode )
716-895-5311 2750 Harlem Road, Checktowags, NY 14225

The abava-named smployer has engaged m and 1s Sngaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of sactian B(b), subsectons
(1). (A) of the Naticnal Labor Ralstions Act, and thess unfalr labor practices are untair practices affecting commerce within the
meaning of the Act

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the fasts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

30
On or about January B8, 2005, and continuously thereafler, it, a Iabor crganization, by its officers, agents, and
representatives, mstrainegl and coerced and is restraining and ceercing Sam Capitano, an employee of Severson
Censtruction Campany, in the exercise of his rights to self-organization, 1o form, join, or assist labor organizations; to
bargain collectively through representatives of their own choosing, and to engage in other concerted actjvities for the
purpose of collective bargaining ar other mutual aid ar protection, or to refrain from any ar all of such activities, which
rights are guaranteed in Section 7 of the 8ald Aot by engaging in a series of threats and interrogations of including, but
mot limited to, other employees of Severson Construction Company, fellow employees of Sam Capitano at Severson

Cnor abouf April 27, 2008, and continuously thereafter, it, a labor arganization, by its officers, agents, and
representatives, restrained and coerced and is restraining and coercing Sam Capitano, an employee of Seversan
Const_rucnon Company, in the exercise of his rights ta self-organization, to fon)n, Join, or assist labor organizations, to

3. Name of Emplaycy 4, Teiephone No.
SeMn Construction Company 716-284-0431
3. Locstion of plant invalved (ctreet, city, statd and ZIP code) 8. Employer rpresarmative
2749 Lockport Road, Nisgara Fails, NY 14303 William McDermott
7 Type af crublitment (fackry, mine, wholssaics, oia ) . T3ently principal produst o servies 9. Number of workers smployed

construction 30
10. Full name of party filing charge '
William Trezvant
11, Address of party filing charge (smeet, city, stato and 21p tode) 13, Telephone No.
247 Georgia Street, Buffalo, NY 14201

716-856-8730
6. DECLARATION
the statements therein xyo truc w the best af my knowledge and belics
By Willisam Trezvant Attorney
(e ofwmve perven making charge) {dtie or office, [f any)

Addras 24 Georgia Street, Buffalo, NY 14201 716-856-8730 72905
VA hone No.

iR FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIN CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND |'umﬁi—ma COBE TiLE 18, SECTYON 'm"_'@EL_—"‘n —

haah ' -




